Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 11:14 AM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Ng Chen How; Claims

Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10033541/CH || OI-SJH9774E (GREY) TP-SLN7140S || Ests:
$0.00 || MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD

Attachments: C10033541 SLN7140S.zip

Dear Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SLN7140S. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop:

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

M: 9856 2596 | F: 6925 5219

W: Mycar.sg | E : jackson@mycarholdings.asia
60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre 05-21

S (737869)

UEN Number : 2016058782

Please confirm assignment.

Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Chang Shi Qian
Executive, Claims Administration

T+656047 2143
E shigian.chang@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose

E]_‘dg'et Platinum Trusted

Service Award
Direct
msurance feefo

Customer Care 6221 2111
Claims Hotline (24 Hours) 6221 2199
Claims Hotline (if calling from overseas) +65 6047 2129

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg



auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Jackson Ho <jackson@mycarholdings.asia>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 9:56 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Lavonne Ong <lavonne@mycarholdings.asia>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 19.12.2024 || C10033541/CH || RE: OUR REF: SLN7140S YOUR REF: SJH9774E PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLN7140S

[WARNING] This email is from an external sender — before opening any attachments, clicking
links or downloading any pictures, please verify the sender and ensure the email is legitimate.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

We would like to select Lkk to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client's vehicle.

Best regards,

Jackson Ho
Claims Manager | Motor Claims Department

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

M: 9856 2596 | F: 6925 5219

W: Mycar.sqg | E : jackson@mycarholdings.asia
60 Jalan Lam Huat , Carros Centre 05-21

S (737869)

UEN Number : 2016058782

From: Jackson Ho <jackson@mycarholdings.asia>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 6:02 pm




To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: Lavonne Ong <lavonne@mycarholdings.asia>
Subject: OUR REF: SLN7140S YOUR REF: SJH9774E PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLN7140S

[WARNING] This email is from an external sender — before opening any attachments, clicking

on links or downloading pictures, please verify the sender and ensure the email is leg

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs / Madam

Survey location : 60 Jalan Lam Huat, #05-21 Carros Centre S (737869)

OUR REF :SLN7140S
YOUR REF :SJH9774E

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN7140S & SIJH9774E

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report &
Notification of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.

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




